® Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited

Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong é;&ﬁﬁﬂ,ﬁiiﬁxﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ 8%5& % % EP/L\‘QZ*ﬁ
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REESREE RERARIE
Policy No. Agent No.

HBIRAZHR Proposer Details (% #185 Must be 18 years old or above)

"7 1451

Full Name Sex Osm O%F
BHESDE | BRE HAERM (B/B/F) TR BT

HKID Card / Passport No. Date of Birth (dd/mm/yyyy) Industry & Position

BN

Correspondence Address

O =% nc O hse v O w5 nr

AR EEE B

Contact No. Email

R RBEME - e FHEAR e - N

Relationship to Insured Student O &A Self 0O 528 Parent O &#A CGuardian Country of Study 0O 2B US/ MEX Canada O &ftE%R Rest of the World

Z R4 Insured Student

BAHH HAERS (B/R/4F) 15

Name of Student Date of Birth (dd/mm/yyyy) Sex Ozm O%F

BAEGHE | BRI Eokiiuhile

HKID Card / Passport No. Email

HEER SRR

Country of Study Institution of Learning

R/ LR 2R

Year / Class Faculty

{REERHABR Period of Insurance

. . . /mm/» N lability Yy unti I

Policy is Effective From colmmlyy [ EmERH for two years accepted by the Company and the premium is received.

HEZTFIRIRE Please answer all questions listed below

1. RREERZEFHEER? (NE 1H)  SNGGREHFAENGNEE B R EIHE) O =2 Yes O% No
Is the Insured Student a Hong Kong resident? (If answered "No", please give detail like nationality, usual place of residence, etc)

2. NBHEEHFRERARRER L7 O & Yes O&ENo
Is the admission letter enclosed with proposal form?

3. ZRRBARTHEMIWEFERRAR EEIBEAFLBHEMER? (0% (21 - B3NSR AR AR O 2 Yes O % No
Has the Insured Student ever had any physical disability or deformity or been receiving any medical treatment or suffering from any disease? (please give full details if you have answered "Yes")

4. ZREAEBEZFRNFETARRIEIN - BRRE - BRIRERBRE ? (105 TR - BINGURYIAF AL O 2 Yes O No

Has the Insured Student ever made any claim to accident, overseas study, medical or travel insurance in the past three years? (please give full details if you have answered "Yes")

28] Declaration
1. RARWER  RERARHNLAE  ARERELTEZENBE RN - CRABARERENRBEHRHRBENNER -

| declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect, | also agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between Allied World Assurance
Company, Ltd and myself.

2. HRBRERERUENREHECKRBEAYERFTHEEREREN - T MELREFEFN - 5 F A https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf SKBIE H 19 : (852) 2968 3000 °
IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy,
please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3000.

3. AACEE - BAREEEAREREN DAEAERUER o | have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
O AATRBEEETERFNEMER  REREETIHERERMEIEE

| do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

RIRAES HE (B/B/HF)
Proposer's Signature Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Underwritten by 7 {R/A 7] : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd - Ef{RER BFR 2 &) (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

#WATREFE Premium Payment Method

O %= REE : HHMREERAR KR
Cheque payable to Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd Cheque No.

O fEAF Credit Card:
AMREB A RMSRAEFREMB TR LB © We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

A/AFHMA For Office Use Only

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd HH# (A/B/F)
Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

SP-SC1220PF
ERTEH#% 20205128 Revised in Dec 2020
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Personal Information Collection Statement

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data to enable it to carry on its insurance business and to
serve the purposes of:

. Processing your insurance application;

. Arranging a contract of insurance with you and administering the policy issued;

. Claims handling, investigation and analysis;

. Designing products and/or services for customers;

. Promoting, improving and furthering the provision of products and/or services by Allied World and its group companies; and
. Complying with any legal or regulatory requirements applicable to Allied World.

In general it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However; if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may
not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Transferee
Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:
. Allied World's group companies;
. Reinsurers;
. intermediaries including insurance brokers and insurance agents;
. claims investigators, loss adjusters and other professional advisors;
. Allied World's other appointed service providers, including for the following services: telecommunications, information technology,
administration, data processing, payment processing, emergency assistance, legal, and medical;
. any insurance industry association or federation and their respective members; and
. any other person necessary to comply with applicable legal or regulatory requirements, or orders of competent authorities,

in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from
you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the
promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World may not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the box next to the statement
above the proposer’s signature block in the proposal form.You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct
marketing purposes, by informing Allied World's Compliance Officer at the contacts set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, |18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 51 | |, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.
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